HILLARD’S GENERAL STORE
(THE OLD POSTOFFICE)
60 MAIN STREET

This building was built between 1816 and 1828. It
housed Hillard’s Store in the early 1900s. Before
the Town Hall was established in 1904, the Town
Clerk’s office was located here. It had the first
telephone in town. Although this building was
probably built in an earlier style (Federal) due to its
construction date (ca 1816), it is a good example of
the Greek Revival style with a fully pedimented
front gable and fine details. Greek Revival details
include modillions, the triangular gable-end
window, and the front porch which is supported by
octagonal posts and also ornamented with
modillions.

The Post Office once housed in the Holmes block (now the hardware store) moved to this
location, where it functioned until August 1986. It is now home to the law office of
William H. Hescock, Esq.



